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Andy Hayward To: FoskOff ce..Securitv.......---------------------------- -•-• -•-•-•-. . ._•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•. 
J Sent by: Andy Hayward GRO 

: ~1:1:1.s:,- a 
~+ 28/07/2010 14:32 Subject: FW: DAM Authority - POLTD/0910/0070 Wattville Road GRO1 

From:Andy Hayward 
Sent: 28 July 2010 14:26 
To: 'Post Office Security'; Andy Hayward 
Cc: Iain Murphy 
Subject: RE: DAM Authority - POLTD/0910/0070 Wattville Road GRO 

Agree with legal recommendation 

Andy 

From:Maureen Moors[ GRO ; On Behalf Of Post Office 
Security

L.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

Sent: 27 July 2010 16:21 
To: Andy Hayward 
Cc: Iain Murphy _ ....
Subject: DAM Authority - POLTD/0910/0070 Wattville Road— GRO 

Andy, 

Please find attached files for the above case for your authority to proceed as per Legal 
Services advice regarding the above named. 

(See attachedfile: Offender Report R Gill.doc)(See attachedfile: Tape 1 roopritgili. doe) (See 
attached file: Tape 2 roopritgill. doe) (See attached file: Legal Memo 
26.07.10. x2doc. doc) (See attachedfile. Schedule Of Charges. doc) 

Regards, 

Maureen Moors 
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Security Team 
Post Office Ltd 
3rd Floor 
Royal Mail Clippers House 
Clippers Quay 
Salford 
M50 3NW 

Telephone: ' GRO 
Fax: . GRO._._._._._._.. 


